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Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigndion and Customs Enicrogment
1.5, Deparanent of Homeland Security
970 Bread Streer, Room 11648
Newark, New Jersay 07102

Aun: Syecinl Agent Mark ¥el

RE:  The Town of Morristown, NJ
Section 287(g) of the Immigration and Naturalization Act (INA)

I'o whom it may coneern:

This office represente the Town of Momistown located in Momris Cownty, New e
Eoclosed herewith via ULS, Mail (s an oripinal leter fom Mayor Dcmnd C»: sitel!

suniission Yhrough your office to Assistant Secrotary Julie Meyers to request pariicipation in
am. A copy of tae enclosure and this reouest are

the 287.g) Delegation 05" Auﬂ"ors‘:y Prog
also being submitted via Eomell

Walook forward o hesring from vou

Very quly vo

M’

Steve Mannion
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e HHon. Donald Cresitello, Mayor of Morristown
Tonathan L. Williams, Esg.
Rorald H. Gordon, Fsg.
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’ 200 Seth Street, PO, Bos 34
MORRISTOWN Morristawn, NJ 07963.0914
February 28, 1007
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Ms Julie Myars

Agsistant Secretary

U8, Ymmigration and Customs Enforoement
4251 Street W Room 7000

Washington, D.C 20536

Dear Assistant Secretary Myers:

1 am writing on behalf of the Town of Morristown, located in Morris County, Mew lersey to request
participation in the:Delegation of Avthority Progrem in accordance with Section 287(g) of the
fmrmigration and Natonality Act. This partnership will better eneble us 10 meet the needs of the residents
of Morristowu.

T am proposing the follawing:

«  Participating Morristown law enforcement officers oxercise ICE avthority, nnder
the supervision of CE officers, in the course of performing thelr regular patrol,
invesligative, and detention duties within Morristown;

e ICE prowvide mstructors at no c93t fo Momistown to train ten (10) Moaorristown law
enfarsement officers, cach with & minimum of two () years law enforcement
exparonce, who have passed 3 security background check scoeptable to ICE,

+  Momstown provide a room for the {ive-week fraining program ar our municipal
building where JCE’s instructors can utilize computer training aids, vidzos and any
other materials they may need for e instruction,

This partuership will allow us to entor into a Memorandum of Understanding that wili enable Morristown
1o participate with IOE in tdentifying ariminal iilegal aliens who pose a risk 1o the residents of Morritown.
I Jook ferwaid to your speedy endersement of this request and moving forward with Motrisrown's
participation in this prograun for the benefit of ali,

Very truly yours,

M&\wﬁﬁi@)

Danald Cresitzllo

Ce: Michsel ¥. Rogers, Buginess Administrator
Steve Manuion, Paq.
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(e of the Assisiait: Secretry

(1.5, Department of Homeland Seeurity
425 1 Sreet, NW
Washington, DC 20536

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Fnforcement

Mayor Donald Cresitello

The Town of Morristown

200 South Street, P.O. Box 914
Mortristown, NJ 07963

RE: 287(g) Delegation of Authority Implementation Plan

Dear Mayor Cresitello,

Thank you for vour continued interest in the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(ICE) 287(g) program, which cross-designates state and local officers to enforce immigration
law as authorized through section 287(g) of the Immigration and Nationality Act. In the past
(wo years. the 287(g) program has identified more than 27,000 illegal aliens for possible
deportation. More than 70 municipal. county, and state agencies nationwide have requested
287(g) agreements with ICE, and already. more than 500 local and state officers have been
trained under the program. I thank you for submitting vour 287(g) request with ICE,
unfortunately. funding for FY 2007 has been exhausted.

In response to the continued widespread interest from local law enforcement agencies like
yours, ICE has launched the new comprehensive ICE ACCESS (Agreements of Cooperation in
Communities to Enhance Safety and Security) program. The 287(g) program is only one
component under the ICE ACCESS umbrella of services and programs offered for assistance to
local law enforcement officers. Other ICE ACCESS enforcement options include the creation
of local task forces targeting specific challenges like gangs or document fraud. the presence of
a Criminal Alien Program (CAP) team in local detention facilities to identify criminal aliens, or
training to utilize the ICE Law Enforcement Support Center (LESC), which provides officers
the ability to inguire about a person’s immigration and criminal history.

We will continue to assess your pending 287(g) application as more resources are made
available in FY 2008, however through our new ACCESS program, I believe we may be able
to identify an enforcement program that would better serve your community’s needs. At my
direction, senior field representatives from the Office of Investigations and the Office of
Detention and Removal will visit with you soon to discuss ICE ACCESS and to assess your
particular local needs beyond what we already plan to accomplish through the 287(¢g) program.
I believe these strategic discussions will facilitate a strong partnership between your agency
and ICE. Combining federal. state and local resources has proven successful in safeguarding
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Mayor Cresitello
Page 2 of 2

the public. We want to build on that success in responding to the law enforcement communities
who seek ICE assistance.

Sincerely,

Julie L. Myers
Assistant Secretary



